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Ministry of Transport: Aide Memoire 

To: Hon Phil Twyford 

From: Amelia East, Project Director, Auckland Light Rail 

Date: 12 March 2020 

Subject: Auckland Light Rail update 

OC Number: OC200231 

Purpose of this aide memoire 

1. Please find attached to this aide memoire:

 An updated version of the Cabinet paper. This has been revised following
feedback received .



 A memorandum on Governance and Delivery. This is supplementary
information on how the Ministry is thinking about Governance and Delivery of
Auckland Light Rail.  This note was prepared after the Minister of Finance
requested greater clarity on this issue.

 A summary note from Crown Law. This covers decision making by Cabinet on
a Preferred Delivery Partner.  This is simply for your information – no action is
required.

2. We will prepare for the enclosed Cabinet paper (subject to any feedback from your
office) to be circulated to members of the Ministerial Oversight Group on Friday 13
March.  

3. As yet, we have not consulted with agencies on the revised Cabinet paper, but will be
sharing this paper at the same time as we send to the Ministerial Oversight Group.  All
feedback and comments from Agencies will be worked through as quickly as possible
and we will share this feedback with you as necessary.

4. If you wish to discuss the contents of the Cabinet paper or attachments with the
Ministerial Oversight Group we would be happy to facilitate any meetings required.

Contact: 
Amelia East, Project Director, Auckland Light Rail 
Phone:  
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